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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Ascher, Seth M
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 11:00 AM
To: Ruhlman, Carrie A; Rules, Oah
Cc: Bonner, Melva G; Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: RE: Request for Readoption Extension

Carrie, 
 
At this point I am anƟcipaƟng recommending approval of the extension for these four rules. The chair will likely menƟon 
that you may speak on the issue if there are any quesƟons. 
 
 
Seth Ascher 
Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
(984) 236-1934 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 
 
 
 

From: Ruhlman, Carrie A <carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 8:35 AM 
To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Bonner, Melva G <melva.bonner@ncwildlife.org> 
Subject: RE: Request for Readoption Extension 
 
Seth, 
 
I was not planning to speak unless the Commissioners have questions or would like me to elaborate on the 
request. I’ll be there in person just in case.  
 
Carrie Ruhlman 
 
N.C. Wildlife Resources Commission 
OfÞce of Conservation Policy & Analysis 
1751 Varsity Drive 
Raleigh, NC 27606 
O: 919-707-0011/C: 919-606-2241 
 
ncwildlife.org  
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From: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 5:30 PM 
To: Ruhlman, Carrie A <carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.org>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Bonner, Melva G <melva.bonner@ncwildlife.org> 
Subject: RE: Request for Readoption Extension 
 
Carrie, 
 
Do I remember correctly that you are planning to speak regarding this extension request at Wednesday’s meeƟng? 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 11:07 AM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>; Bonner, Melva G <melva.bonner@ncwildlife.org> 
Subject: Request for Readoption Extension 
 
Attached please find a request from the NCWRC for an extension of the readoption deadline for the 15A NCAC 
10G .0400 Rules. Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Carrie Ruhlman 
Policy Development Manager 
 
N.C. Wildlife Resources Commission 
OfÞce of Conservation Policy & Analysis 
1751 Varsity Drive 
Raleigh, NC 27606 
O: 919-707-0011/C: 919-606-2241 
 
ncwildlife.org  
 

  
   

 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties. 


